FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 06/16/20 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3" Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201 via teleconference per
Executive Order 2020-39

The public and media may attend the meeting remotely, by dialing 312-626-6799 and

entering Meeting ID: 949 386 328#, Password 3605# when prompted or logging into a

device https://zoom.us/j/949386328 (meeting ID 949 386 328, password 3605). The Forest Preserve
District appreciates everyone's understanding as we all navigate this difficult time. For those who wish
to make public comment, please contact the Forest Preserve Director, Jeffrey Craver, at
jcraver@ricfpd.org by 4:00 PM, Tuesday, June 16%.

. Roll Call:
Il.  Presentation: None

lll. Old Business:
Commission minutes May 19, 2020** pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:

V. President’'s Comments

VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $80,387.41 pg 16 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $48,837.85 pg 26

Liability Fund Claims @ $166.50 pg 35 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping claims @ $56,290.14 pg 36
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $423,610.02 pg 37

Claims and Treasurer's Disbursements to be considered for approval $609,291.92

VII. Transfers
Consider approval of Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund and Liability Fund** pg 38

VIII. Resolutions
No Resolutions to consider this month

IX. Ordinance
No Resolutions to consider this month

Other New Business:
X. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 39 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 52
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 57 Jay Verstraete pg 63 & Todd Collins pg 64 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 66 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 67
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 69 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 78
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3¢ Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, July 215 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 06/12/2020

01


https://zoom.us/j/949386328
mailto:jcraver@ricfpd.org
http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
MAY 19, 2020 - 8:23 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Nick Camlin, Chief Deputy County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthiand,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, K. Swanson

TOTAL PRESENT 24

D. Johnsion 1
TOTAL ABSENT

Commissioner Normoyle moved 1o approve the April 21, 2020, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presenied. Commissioner Maranda seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion camed.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None) Three calls were made to the public for comments.
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just some brief comments... The staff is doing an
outstanding job, given our cuirent situation. They conlinue to look for alternative
revenue sources. | think Niabi is doing ail that it can to reach out to get private
donations and they are continuing o get more and more strategic as they do.
Uh, so I want to thank the staff publicly. They are doing an outstanding job. | am
iooking at who is on and | am locking at if Mr. Craveris on...l am sure he'’s going
to get back to us shortly.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Forest Preserve Fund claims and

Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $716,921.75, as presented.
Commissioner Deppe seconded.

02



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyie, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahi

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers
of Appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

Commissioner . Mielke moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner P. O'Brien seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved 1o approve the Resolution regarding a Loan
pertaining to the Niabi Zoc Fund, as presented. Commissioner Beck seconded.

{Note* The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAGE 2

03



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for the
necessary expenses incurred in the 2020 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Development of Forest and Construction of Improvement Fund #335 to loan fo the Niabi
Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE |T RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock [slang, illinois, as foilows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as oullined above.,

SECTION 2. An amount of $250,000 be loaned from the Development of
Forests & Construction of improvement Fund #335 to the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131,

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the Devejopment of
Forests & Construction of improvement Fund #335 as funds
become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Istand
County, lilinois, this 19" day of May, 2020.

Kai Swarison, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAGE 3

04



Commissicner Westpfahl was recognized.
Mr. Westpfahl asked, “What is the loang”

President Swanson asked if Mr. Craver was on the line, *Mr, Craver if you would be
so inclined to answer that...if ya do, pop yourself off mute and take it away, Jetf.”

Mr. Craver stated, "Can you folks hear me? The loan is to get the zoo through
property tax distribution time. Currently, if you scroll down info the auditor's
reports, the zoo has roughly around $58,000 of cash on hand. We are starting to
become severely impacted by the closure of the zoo without being able to
generate and revenues.”

President Swanson asked, "Mr, Westpiahl, does that answer your questiong”
Mr. Westpfaht asked, “How big is the loane”
Mr, Craver answered, "{ believe its $250,000."

President Swanson added, "As a follow up question from any member, if we can
get through the distribution season, when we start getting those distributions. Uh,
Jeff and his team, thank you what you are about 1o approve or entertain, do you
think we can get the zoo through this period of not geiting admissions; we'll have
to do some other things. And that will be subject for a subsequent meeting. Uh,
but this is to get us through in the absence of revenue. Remember in recent
years, the zoo has become so efficiently run, more so than most privately
managed zoos...it relies less and less on public subsidies; which relies more and
moere on admissions. Uh, it's now about 75% refiant on admissicns...without those,
we have o use some things to carry over. Would there be any other questions on
this mattere”

Commissioner Marandda moved 10 approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Langdon seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motlion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAGE 4

05



Commissioner L. Moreno moved o approve to add an amendment 1o the
Ordinance Establishing the Compensation of Members and officers of the Forest
Preserve Commission, as presented. Commissioner Normoyle seconded.

{Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.}

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAGE 5

06



AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION
OF MEMBERS AND OFFICERS OF THE ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, members of the County Board of Supervisors for Rock Island
County, [llincis, are ex-officioc members of the Board of Commissioners of the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District as the boundaries of the District are
co-extensive with the boundaries of the county as stated is the Downstate Forest
Preserve Act 805 ILCS 805/3a, and

WHEREAS, in service as a Forest Preserve Commissioner,
Commissioners will be compensated by means of a salary established by the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission in the manner provided by the
Downstate Forest Preserve Act 70 ILCS 805/et. seq., and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of 50 ILCS 145/2, the
compensation of elected officers of units of government, which compensation is
to be fixed by units of local government, shall be fixed at least one hundred
eighty days before the beginning of the terms of the officers whose compensation
is to be fixed, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 80%5/3a authorize the Forest
Preserve Commission to establish an annual salary for such positions that shall
be payable from the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Treasury, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/8 provides that the person
exercising the powers of the president of the board shall have power to appoint
officers and such employees as may be necessary, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/3a state that no Forest
Preserve Commissioner shalt file for a per diem payment for services rendered
on the same day for which he filed for a per diem payment as a county
supervisor, and

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District, in open meeting this 19™ day of May 2020, as
follows:

1. That members of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors, who
are ex-officio members of the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District, shall receive no other
compensation than that provided for them as members of the County
Board of Supervisors, untess otherwise herein setforth.

2. That the person elected by the Board of Commissioners to serve as
President thereof shall serve for a term of two (2) years. The
Commission President shall be paid as follows effective December 1,
2020, the salary for the first year of the term shall be skthousand four
thousand eight hundred dollars ($6,068 $4,800). Effective December 1,
2021, the salary for the second year of the term shall be sixthousand

RoCK iSLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAGE 6

07



four thousand eight hundred dollars ($6;6006 $4,800).

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAce 7

08



Payments shall be equally disbursed monthly from the Forest Preserve
District Treasury. This salary is in addition to whatever compensation is
provided for members of the County Board.

. That Forest Preserve Commissioners assigned by the President to

serve on the Forest Preserve Executive Commiitee shalt be paid as
follows effective December 1, 2020, the salary for the first year of the
term shall be one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00). Effective
December 1, 2021, the salary for the second year of the term shall be
one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00). Payments shall be
equally disbursed monthly from the Forest Preserve District Treasury.
This salary is in addition to whalever compensation is provided for
members of the County Board.

. That the President of the Commission upon the first meeting of the

Commissien after his/her election as President of the Commission on
the first Monday of December in even numbered years shall appoint
the District's Officers. That the person(s) appcinted by the President of
the Commission and approved by a majority vote by the Board of
Commissioners shall serve for a term of two (2)years.

The Treasurer of the District shall be paid as follows effective
December 1, 2020, the salary for the first year of the term shall be three
thousand two thousand five hundred dollars ($3:068-88 $2.500).
Effective December 1, 2021, the salary for the second year of the term
shall be three-thousand two thousand five hundred dollars {($3.608-00
$2.500).

The Secretary of the District shall be paid as follows effective
December 1, 2020, the salary for the first year of the term shall be two
thousand five-hundred dollars ($2,608-06 2,000). Effective December 1,
2021, the salary for the second year of the term shall be two thousand
fwe—handreel dollars ($2:500-86 2,000).

The Auditor of the District shall be paid as follows effective December

1, 2020, the salary for the first year of the term shall be five-thousand

three thousand eight hundred sixty dollars ($5.000.00 3,860). Effective

December 1, 2021, the salary for the second year of the term shall be

ﬁve—theusand three thousand eight hundred sixty dollars ($5;008-60
3.860).

Payments shall be disbursed monthly from the Forest Preserve District
Treasury.

5. That the President of the Commission may at any time appoint any

additional officer(s) deemed necessary for the operation of the District.
These officers shall serve under the term of the President and shall
serve at the pleasure of the President,

8. That members of the Rock island County Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAGE 8

09



will receive a per diem of thirty-six dollars ($36.00} for meetings
involving Ferest Preserve business, not including regularly scheduled
commitiee meetings, commission meetings or inspections. Payment
shall be disbursed from the Forest Preserve District Treasury.

7. That members of the Rock lsland County Forest Preserve
Commission will receive mileage for meetings and inspections
involving District business.

8. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Commission are subject to the District's Reimbursement Policy
pursuant to the provisions of the Local Government Travel and
Expense Control Act.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock [sland County
Forest Preserve District this 19th day of May, 2020.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Forest Preserve Commission
Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAGE 9



8a.

President Swanson stated, “There are several who are aware, | think you've seen
a packet that was sent out by Kathy that includes some amendments. s there ¢
member who would wish 1o move the amended copy¢” Commissioner L.
Moreno moved and Normoyle seconded.

President Swanson asked, “Let the record show that the amendments are as brief
as you can possibly make them. Under paragraph 2 of the compensation, the
President's salary would be reduced from $6,000 to $4,800. Under paragraph 4,
the Treasurer of the Disirict has agreed o move from $3,000 to $2.500. The
Secretary of the District has agreed to move from $2,500 to $2,000 and the Auditor
would move from $5,000 to $3.840. In noting that, | wish to note that all of those
persons were talked with and all agreed graciously to respond to these
challenging times with those reductions. Uh, is there any discussion on any of the
amendment...the amendment to the main resolutione”

Commissioner Morthiand was recognized.

Mr. Morthland stated, "Thank you, Mr. President. This is not so much a question but
more as a comment, | just want o thank everybody for their fiscally responsible
sacrifice in this very difficult time. So, thank you, sir.”

President Swanson stated, "And this is to the amendment that is in your original
packet. [ would entertain a motion to adopt by the previous roll.”

Commissioner Loftin moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Novd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westptahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved 10 approve the Ordinance Establishing the
Compensation of Members and Officers of the Forest Preserve Commission, as
amended. Commissioner Maranda seconded.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PaAGE 10



Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the previous roll cali vote.
Commissioner Maranda seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the amendment to the Zoo Director
Employment Agreement, Temporary Salary decrease, as presented.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

{Note* The Amendment is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.}

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-18-2020 Pace 11



AMENDMENT 2 TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Parties, Lee Jackson, “Zoo Director and the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District entered into an Employment Agreement, “Agreement” on the 29ih of April, 2016. That
Agreement is still in effect. The District and Zoo Director, in order to address revenue loss due to
the zoo clesure during the COVID19 Pandemic agree 1o the following temporary modifications to
the compensation provisions of the Zoo Director’s Employment Agreement;

t. Zoo Director's annual salary is presently $118,739.09 asnually, which is cateuiated
as an hourly rate of $57.0861 per hour for a 40 hour work week for payroll purposes,

2. Zao Divector agrees for the period of June 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 to
a 20% salary reduction.

3. Effective June I, 2020 through December 31, 2020, Zoo Director’s salary shall be
94,951.27 annually, which shall be caleutated as an hourly rate of $45.6688 per hour for a 40 hour
work week for payroll purposes during the period of this Amendmest,

4, During the period of this Amendment, Zoo Director’s IMRF contributions shall be
based on the amended rate of pay.

5. During the period of this Amendment, Zoo Director’s insurance contributions shall
remain the same, according to his selections during the enrollment pertod.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County has caused
this Amendment to the Agreement o be signed and executed in its behalf by its President and duly
attested by s Secretary, und the Zoo Director has signed and executed this Agreement, effective

upoen mutual execution by the Parties.

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PacGE 12



10.

1.

President Swanson stated, “The zoo director is agreeing to a 20% decline insalary
and | think it was said earlier by Mr. Morthland that is the kind of leadership that
we need during these challenging times. Are there any more questions on the
amendmente”

Commissioner Adams moved (o approve the previous roll caif vote.
Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Og¢lke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (1)

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer stated, "Thanks, Kai. [want fo thank all of the people who agreed to
this...this helps a great deal and it shows how good the county is. QOur people do
care and it’s nice to see. So, | really appreciate you guys. So, thank you.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve ali Routine Reports from the Director
and Departmenis Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission. Comrmissioner
Maranda seconded.

President Swanson stated, “I hope you had a chance foread it. These guys are
doing great work and | mean ‘guys’ as gender-neutral.”

A voice vote was faken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, "One last thing | would encourage you all to dois go
back through your packet again and you'll see ¢ fly debt. Mr. Craver has put
together some options for...we are not considering it af this time, but we will have
to do something to fide cur admissions driven facilities, namely Niabi, through this
time of no admissions. So please look at that and we’ll have a more strafegic
conversation at a future time. Uh, before we close, Mr. Craver, is there any
communication you wish to make? Hearing none...we are adjourned.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PaGE 13



KK:rw

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, June 16, 2020,
immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson decliared the Forest Preserve Meeting adjourned.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-19-2020 PAGE 14















20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



91°86¥%'0S 09°£0t'9 - - 09°'20¥'¥9 696850V 9eevScL €6°0G¥'cE pund uiep uine 809
Ge'898'ce. C1°80L810°'T - - 21°80.8¥0°L 19°C21°087°L 6£°G59°'6¢ ¥€'622'66¥'C dweophemids 17 9¢¢e
00°LO¥'evL ¥9°0£7'68T 89'656'015 69'9G¢'v81 €9'€/6'GLS 2e126'601 LeeLeiiel Y9 LEL V6V JsuoD@sIsalo ‘A8 gee
19'¥00°02 Scceo’eL - - Gec'eeo'es - L11GG'GL YL LLY'9G dwj 8s109 4109 Lee

- L8'T8Y'S6 - - /818¥'G6 00°'G2.L G8'91CL 20°066'176 uied ayig oee
8/°€56'69 €€°698'85¢ L1°9G0°LS 1G°GEL'GLL 1/8°68L'1v61 68°62.L' vVl €¥°0G0°08 £€'698'85¢ VSSId d4 9¢l
99'906°69 16'6/8'SS¢E 9G°G¥S'6 05 evS'v9l 86°188°00C Yy vSySie 0S9€.LLL 26665 0€ qgern d4 el
1€€20°9¢] 0 LT6T6C 6£'608°cS 11°G08'6.1 ¥9°026'G91 19°G01‘8¥C €c'60l'cel 2016162 al18y d4 A"
G€'9//'61G°L GS96E'€TT'T 60°€.¥'9/5 16°096'68.°L  (££7160°06) L6¥S2°118C €0°292'26S°L GG'96¢'82CL L ooz LEL
0/°G20°'626 0/°'80€'TEET 98°12€'¥89 62'6¥5°28€'L | 12'180'829 ¥1'8€€'82¢2°C 12°0€0'891°) 0,'88¢'88¢°|L |elsus9) ocl

anlesay aouejeg apeN 19A PaAIaoay 19 A aouejeg aleq aleq 0} 61/0€/9 jJo se awepN pung # pun4

YJUOIN S pun4 pajeudoisddeun | JON sasuadx3 || QN SenuaAsy | pund juaun)d 0] sasuadxg | 8nuanay Gl/L/. | ©duejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng 6L/L/L

saouejeg pung

spung aA19Said }S9104

fQjuno9y puejs| ¥ooy

020¢/1€/S

59



60



_ pund uzey UABN| 809

61

09L0v'yYe - o 00°000't9 09°20p  pung
Z1L'804'8¥0') ¥l '062'95 - ~ 00000%CL'L  9z8es  dwedphemiidg 17 9ge
£9'€26'59¢ - o ~_00°000'59¢ €9'€/6 JsuoORisalod-Aeg  GEE
§zzZe0'cs - - - 00000CL  sTTe dwjesiol o  1E€
(gevse - - 00000'S6  i8'LBY Yedeyg  oge
/8'68L'P6L | - .-  00000'p6L | 2868 vSSIddd  9t}|
86°188°052 1 05'g9L - - 00°000°LST i 8¥BY . _genddi egl
09'026'G9! - - - 00°000°G8L 09026 amed dd'  zel
S06LL LYl . §8..E8°8y 00°000°06} 069499 00Z. _LE}
EF'O2¥'LE9 L ¥'/8E'08 00°000'GL2 ve'EL8'e jelousg  0g}
aouejeq yseo swiern SJUBLUIS3AU] ;| SJUWISAU| yseo aweN pund # pund
wie-Buoq |

WJ@OCN_Nm .h_..mmo

SpUn 9AI9Sald }$9104

funoo pue(s| yo0y

0Z0¢/1&/S “ |




| 10622°0¢ LZ6LL6L - 000006 . 8266 ' pun .m_wtlgu__amz 809
I5'86EVIS'T GL8LE nm-. o - 00°000°2sS’ N 11zl _ aEmo_mhm__s:_am 1 9ee
| 92°2£4700€ 66'89¢'8 [ . - 00°000'60€ _ 62°901 IsuoDRIselog-As()  GEE
8oz Tl mmr A - 00°000'202 | ¥5'909 dwiesioD 0D LEE
GG R_w 1. - - 000006 | 657129 yied axig 0ce
198°/88°19) - - i 00000’ 9L 9888 V8SIddd 9gl
| 60°241'161 - - | 00000261 - 60°LLF geNdd  €El
€8'GES'S/1 - - - 00000'SLL mm..mmm-l aJey dd.  TEL
81°€GH'882 m BEOSL'L6 - 00°000'16Z 9560976 ooN_ e
18°€21'104 i PE'62E'TS - 00°000'0%2 12°660'%2 jeJouUsD.  OfL
soueleg ysesy | SWED | SIUSUAS3AU|  SJUBLLISAAU| ysen . BWeN pungy # pun4
: m Ehmw.m:o.u |

61027185

seouejeg yseo

sSpund aAlasald }s8104
funoy pue|s| 320y

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



	2020 05-12 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	MAY 12, 2020




